AGENDA
BIRMINGHAM HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MUNICIPAL BUILDING-COMMISSION ROOM-151 MARTIN STREET
WEDNESDAY —April 4, 2018

1) Roll Call
2) Approval of the HDC Minutes of January 17, 2018

3) Historic Design Review
e 607 Bates — Major Jones House
4) Historic designation review

e 556 W. Maple — Allen House (Birmingham Historic Museum)

5) Study Session
e Overlay signage standards

6) Miscellaneous Business and Communication
A.  Staff Reports
e Administrative Approvals
e Violation Notices
e Demolition Applications
B. Communications
e Commissioners Comments
7) Adjournment

MNotice: Individuals requiring accommodations, such as interpreter services, for effective
participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk's Office at (248) 530-1880 at least on
day in advance of the public meeting.

Las personas que requieren alojamiento, tales como servicios de interpretacion, la participacion
efectiva en esta reunion deben ponerse en contacto con la Oficina del Secretario Municipal

al (248) 530-1880 por lo menos el dia antes de la reunion publica. (Title VI of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964).

A PERSON DESIGNATED WITH THE AUTHORITY TO MAKE DECISIONS MUST BE
PRESENT AT THE MEETING.



tel:%28248%29%20530-1880
tel:%28248%29%20530-1880

BIRMINGHAM HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MINUTES OF JANUARY 17, 2018
Municipal Building Commission Room
151 Martin, Birmingham, Michigan

Minutes of the regular meeting of the Historic District Commission (“HDC”) held
Wednesday, January 17, 2018. Vice-Chairman Keith Deyer took over as
chairman and called the meeting to order at 7 p.m.

Present: Vice-Chairman Keith Deyer; Board Members Doug Burley, Adam
Charles, Thomas Trapnell; Michael Willoughby

Absent: Chairman John Henke; Board Member Natalia Dukas; Alternate
Board Member Dulce Fuller; Student Representatives Josh
Chapnick, Griffin Pfaff

Administration: Matthew Baka, Sr. Planner
Leslie Pielack, Museum Director
Carole Salutes, Recording Secretary

01-01-18

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
HDC Minutes of November 15, 2017

Motion by Mr. Willoughby
Seconded by Mr. Charles to approve the HDC Minutes of November 15,
2017 as presented.

Motion carried, 5-0.

VOICE VOTE

Yeas: Willoughby, Charles, Burley, Deyer, Trapnell
Nays: None

Absent: Dukas, Henke

01-02-18

HISTORIC DESIGNATION ELIMINATION REVIEW
361 E. Maple Rd.

Hawthorne Building

CBD Historic District

Proposal: Mr. Baka explained the owner of the property located at 361 E. Maple
Rd. has requested that the City Commission consider removing the historic
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designation of their building as a Contributing Historic Resource within the City of
Birmingham. The property owner has submitted an application to the Planning
Board requesting to demolish the building as part of a redevelopment proposal.

As required by Section 127-5, Establishing additional, modifying, or eliminating
historic districts, the City Commission issued a resolution on July 24, 2017
directing the Historic District Study Committee ("HDSC") to prepare a preliminary
study committee report on the subject property in accordance with the Code and
execute the additional steps outlined in that section in order to make a
recommendation to the City Commission.

The preliminary study committee report has now been completed by the HDSC
and has been forwarded to the State Historic Preservation Office ("SHPO") for
comment. The City Code also requires the report be presented to the Planning
Board and Historic District Commission ("HDC") for comment.

Accordingly, Planning staff requests that the HDC take this opportunity to provide
their comments on the requested elimination of the historic designation of the
Contributing Historic Resource at 361 E. Maple Rd.

Findings of the HDSC

The HDSC is required to follow the procedures as set forth in Section 127-4 of
the City of Birmingham Historic Districts Ordinance, as amended. The procedure
requires the issuance of a preliminary report, holding a public hearing, and
issuing a final report with the intent of showing one or more of the following in
order to justify the de-listing of a designated property:

1. The Historic District has lost those physical characteristics that enabled the
establishment of the district.

2. The Historic District was not significant in the way previously defined.

3. The Historic District was established pursuant to defective procedures.

HDSC members do not feel the district has lost its physical characteristics. This
building which is part of the district is virtually unchanged from its appearance in
the '80s when it was initially designated. Additionally, the characteristics that
established the district in the first place still remain. The HDSC feels the district is
significant in the way it was defined as an important commercial area and key to
the history of Birmingham. Lastly, Public Act 169 of 1970 which is codified in the
City Code was followed in establishing the historic district. Therefore the HDSC
is recommending that the request for de-listing be denied.

Mr. Willoughby asked about the qualifications of members of the HDSC. Mr.
Deyer said the members have been willing to do research work. It is not how
they feel, but what kind of research can they do. Mr. Baka added they all have
background in real estate or historic preservation.

The Chairman called for public comments at 7:10 p.m.
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Mr. Rick Rattner, Attorney, 380 N. Old Woodward Ave., represented the owner of
361 E. Maple Rd. Mr. Rattner presented a PowerPoint advocating this is the type
of de-listing that should go on to make the Historic District area of Birmingham
cohesive and meaningful. They believe that 361 is not a significant building. Itis
20 ft. wide and 15 ft. high and has minimal architectural features. He noted that
Mr. William Finnicum, historical architect who authored their report, was present
in the audience as well as the building owner, Mr. Victor Simon.

The 1983 Inventory card completed by Mr. Max Horton, Chairman of the HDC at
that time, shows the building's architectural significance is that it was constructed
in 1927. Also, the historical significance is listed as none. So they believe that
361 has lost its physical character that enabled its establishment as a landmark
building. Further, it is important for the district to maintain the scale and scope of
the adjacent buildings, and that has changed dramatically, Also that whole side
of the street is likely to change even further.

Gradually over 20 years the principles of the 2016 Plan and the Overlay District
have changed the Downtown Birmingham character from a small town to a more
urban small city. All of the areas with stand alone landmark buildings have been
kept intact. However they believe this outlying building has lost its significance
and is not fulfilling its purpose as a landmark building in the Historic District as it
was originally intended.

Mr. William Finnicum, Finnicum Brownlee Architects, pointed out that his report
was written with the utmost respect for historic preservation and for the Historic
District in the City of Birmingham. Also, with a great deal of respect for the 2016
Plan which he thinks has accomplished a great deal for the City.

361 E. Maple Rd. was protected by being listed as historical because it was
considered a visual anchor for the east end of E. Maple Rd. However, now it is
not a strong visual anchor because of how that street is developing. Therefore
they feel the best route would be to de-list this building and replace it using the
same criteria that is being applied to the infill structures. That would make the
Overlay District stronger and would have no effect on the Historic District.

This building does not have the benefit of historic buildings that have critical
mass. They can stand on their own. Anything can be built adjacent to them and
they will remain unharmed and likely stand out from the new construction. The
Briggs Building was expanded vertically, but design wise that is not an option in
this case.

If the building is removed, a record of what happened there should be made of it
with drawings and photographs.
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In response to Chairman Deyer, Mr. Victor Simon, 335 E. Maple Rd. and 159
Pierce, said he purchased this building in 2016. At that time he never heard it
was historic.

Mr. Baka stated that there have been extensive steps though the Overlay
Ordinance and through the responsibility of this board to make sure that these
buildings are compatible with the historic buildings in regards to the materials that
are allowed to be used and the composition of the facade. The 2016 plan
specifically states that these steps have been taken to maintain the character of
the City.

Chairman Deyer added that as he listens to Mr. Finnicum's and Mr. Rattner's
rationale he could start arguing that at least three other buildings in town could
be destroyed and torn down because someone wants to put in a five story and
the rest of that block is going to be five stories; so tear it all down and move on.
To him that flies in the face of the intent of historical preservation and the image
of the City they are trying to maintain.

Mr. Finnicum said they do not feel the Historic District should be eliminated, but
they feel this is a special case.

Mr. Willoughby said from an architectural perspective of what would be best for
the City, he would say let's de-list this building. He thought it could be an
interesting challenge to design the new building leaving the front facade. That
might keep the historic significance as well as allow the building to expand. He
feels they should have the flexibility to allow their town to grow and allow the
beauty to come forward. But his personal opinion is that it would be helpful to
have some reference to the building facade the way it is now.

Mr. Trapnell agreed with preserving buildings that can stand on their own.
However, buildings that are just old can be redeveloped into structures that are
more in keeping with what the character of the district has become without
diminishing the overall historic nature of the Historic District. He feels the existing
historic building is no longer a contributing element to its environment.

Mr. Burley commented that he does not think there is anything remarkable about
the front of this building and he did not have an issue with de-listing it. There is
no historical significance as far as the architecture is concerned.

Mr. Charles did not find there is anything exclusively significant about this
building. As far as increasing the height of so many buildings for mixed use,
parking space is not being accommodated. Also he is nervous that de-listing a
property from historical classification will become routine. As far as this building,
he feels it is one that can be let go. The driving point for him is that the report
from 1984 says there is no significant historical significance. Also, he too would
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be in favor of keeping the first level facade in homage to what the building once
was.

Chairman Deyer added to the discussion. The City has only listed one building in
the last 20 years at the owner's request. So to start de-listing buildings is a
concern for him.

Mr. Baka indicated he has spoken to several Downtown historic property owners
who have told him if this is successful they would also like to de-list.

01-03-18

HISTORIC DESIGN REVIEW
556 W. Maple Rd.
Birmingham Historic Museum

Zoning: PP Public Property

Proposal: Mr. Baka offered background. The City of Birmingham is proposing to
reconstruct the previously existing pool behind the Allen House and install an
ADA compliant path system to create an accessible outdoor experience available
to all users. This project is being proposed in conjunction with the implementation
of a wetland restoration project in the pond area. The Historical Park and
Museum is a historically designated property and is required to obtain City
approvals for exterior changes. The Birmingham Museum Director, Ms. Leslie
Pielack, has provided a report outlining the motivation and analysis involved in
the consideration of this proposal. The report contains details on the current
proposal as well as historic photos. HRC Engineering has also provided an
analysis of the pond area which includes many physical characteristics of the
pool. In addition, the landscape and accessibility plans for the property have
been included.

The construction of the crushed stone pathways is part of an ongoing effort by
the City of Birmingham to make the parks and other public facilities accessible to
all users.

Mr. Brian Devlin, Landscape Architect, reported on his proposal to:
e Emulate the original pool behind the Allen House;

o A boardwalk along the eastern edge to complete that edge,

o A staging area to form the southern edge,

o Handicap parking with signage along Willits that will allow someone
with a disability to get all the way around the pond to a proposed
overlook to the river,

o A sidewalk on the south side of Willits.

e Replace wooden steps with stone steps to widen the stairway and improve
the accessibility from top to bottom of the slope;
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Include a hand rail at the steps with wooden supports, and a metal rail with
cables;

Complete the boulder retaining walls around the path;

Plant new elm trees that are resistant to Dutch EIm disease in the transition
zone and in the front yard;

Add Bell Plaza in the front yard, which is already in place;

Add a Heritage Garden in the front yard and a Children's Garden at the
Hunter House;

Include trails on the west side of the woodland area as suggested in the
Rouge River Corridor Trail Study.

The idea is to limit their footprint on the site in terms of keeping it open and
planting elms as it was in early days.

Responding to Mr. Willoughby, Mr. Devlin thought the pond that is presently filled
with vegetation could be excavated partially in order to form a water garden.
Also they are trying to conform with the principles of the four Bs: the birds. bats.
butterflies, and bees. The idea behind the restoration is to create areas that
everyone can benefit from in terms of enjoying nature.

Discussion turned to fencing around the pool. Mr. Devlin said right now they
show a wood fence with cable railing along the east and south portions of the
pool. The addition of a planting plan would provide some plant material that

would prevent someone from slipping into the pool.

Chairman Deyer thought in this case there is a logical argument for trying to
emulate the original stone wall rather than differentiate from it with the new
construction as put forth in the Secretary of the Interior Standards. Mr. Devlin
said they could vary the uniform stones a little and still compliment the wall, but
still know that it is different.

Chairman Deyer noted that he thinks the renovation is a nice plan and the new
construction will be a nice plan also. He thought there might be grant money
from the State and some of the other historic groups that could be used for some
of the renovations.

Ms. Pielack said because of the focus on special needs access the Museum
Board already is very excited about the idea of finding people who want to
donate funds to help make the renovation happen.

Motion by Mr. Willoughby
Seconded by Mr. Trapnell to approve in concept the Historic Design Review
for 556 W. Maple Rd.
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Chairman Deyer pointed out that four quadrants have been identified. As funds
become available, each quadrant could come back before this board for
approval. Mr. Devlin added that a ballpark cost to complete the whole plan is
$250 thousand.

Ms. Pielack reported that the Museum Board's take on the pool and pond area is
heavily influenced by the desire to make it accessible first, and secondly to
explain or interpret what happened there. Restoring it is probably not the highest
priority in terms of returning the pool to exact depth, etc. If the water surface and
the treatment around it suggest what it was, and they can explain more about it,
that is more in line with what they were going for.

Motion carried, 5-0.
VOICE VOTE
Yeas: Willoughby, Trapnell, Burley, Charles, Deyer
Nays: None
Absent: Henke
01-04-18

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS AND COMMUNICATIONS
A. Staff Reports

-- Administrative Approvals

» 1158 Maple Rd. - Side yard generator install.

» 188 N. Old Woodward Ave., Comerica Bank - Replace concrete vestibule
entrances.

> 412 Willits - Replace current A/C unit with new A/C unit.

» 303 E. Maple Rd., Supernatural Lingerie - Replace storefront signage.

» 185 W. Maple Rd., Union Barber - Requesting approval to re-cover
existing awning with new fabric and add new business name "Union
Barber" to valance portion only. No structural framing nor fastening

changes whatsoever.

» 389 S. Old Woodward Ave., Adachi - Switching a door to a window and a
window to a door on north facade.

-- Violation Notices (none)
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-- Demolition Applications

VVVVVVVVVVYY

1027 Suffield
1825 Maryland
271 Fairfax
1231 Cedar
1735 Henrietta
912 Ann

708 E. Lincoln
1963 Holland
2229 Manchester
815 Puritan
452 Suffield
407 Greenwood

B. Communications

-- Commissioners’ Comments

Chairman Deyer encouraged holding a study session in order to reconcile the
existing Sign Ordinance and the Overlay Sign Ordinance so they are more
compatible, Mr. Baka thought the sooner that conversation is started, the

better.

ADJOURNMENT

01-05-18

No further business being evident, the Chairman motioned to adjourn the
meeting at 8:30 p.m.

Matthew Baka
Sr. Planner



@irmﬂg}mm MEMORANDUM

A Walkable Community
Planning Division

DATE: March 26, 2018

TO: Historic District Commission

FROM: Matthew Baka — Senior Planner

SUBJECT: Final Historic Design Review — 607 Bates — Major Jones House
Zoning: R-3 Single-Family Residential

Existing Use: Vacant Residential

History

The Historic Major Jones House is located on the north half of a large lot at 607 S. Bates. The
south half of the lot is vacant. The Historic Major Jones House was constructed in 1865 and is
believed to be one of the oldest homes in the Bates Street Historic District. The house is
considered to be Queen Anne style as can be seen in several details which includes the window
ornamentation and the fish-scales on the gables. A 120 sq. ft. rear addition was constructed in
1961. The date of the south elevation side lean-to addition is not known. The property had a
barn that was believed to have been built in 1865 with the house. The barn was demolished in
1946, and a garage was constructed in 1954 (now demolished). The house was designated
historic in 1978 and the Bates Street Historic District designation came into effect in January of
1998.

The house served as a two-unit rental property for several years, and since that time, it has
been vacant for many years. In 2003, the owner was cited for maintenance violations, and in
2006, after making several requests to demolish the property, the owner was cited for
Demolition — by- Neglect (DXN). The owner was required to make several repairs to upgrade
the condition of the house. The house has been sold several times and reviewed by the HDC
for potential renovations. However, none of those approved plans were executed, and the
current owner was approved to renovate the property with a new proposal.

Approval History

On June 21, 2017, the applicant appeared before the Historic District Commission seeking
approval of an addition to the Major Jones House. The application was approved with the
exception of the front porch. The Commission requested that the applicant consider altering
the design in a way that accentuates the original portion of the home and its detail features.
Accordingly, the applicant submitted revised plans in August of 2017. The new plans altered
the ceiling of the wrap around roof so that it projects upward at an angle in order to reveal the
angled window at the southwest corner of the original structure. The applicant was approved
on August 16, 2017 to expose the window and restore the decorative wood details shown in the
historic photos available for the house.



In addition, the applicant was granted the required variances at the July 11, 2017 Board of
Zoning Appeals meeting to construct the copula and the gabled ends that had previously
identified as dormers.

Proposed changes the approved plan
The applicant is now returning to the Commission to request additional modifications to the
approved plan. The following changes are proposed as outlined in the attached letter;

Change of window color from Sherwin Williams SW 6993 Black of Night to Marvin
Ebony. This is a source change, not a color change, we found that the window
manufacturer could match our desired color;

Change of roofing color from Hynar 5000 Mocha 507 to Hynar 5000 Matte Black.
Mocha 507 has been discontinued;

Add glass block windows - Natural light was requested for the SE corner of the
basement, so a row of obscure glass blocks 60” X 12” has been added to the east end of
the south elevation;

Replace masonry apron on porch with lattice for ventilation - On the west
elevation, there is a 12” apron between the grade and the wood porch fascia. It is
currently approved as concrete masonry parged with cement plaster and painted
Sherwin Williams SW 7068 — Grizzle Gray. It has been determined that the wood porch
requires ventilation to remain dry and protect the floor from rotting. Therefore, we
propose to replace the parged concrete masonry apron with a site-fabricated lattice as
detailed on the revised drawings, sheet A-6.

Combine two kitchen windows into one - As approved, the west wall of the
kitchen has two windows. Due to a change in the kitchen layout, we wish to change it to
one window centered on the kitchen wall

Replace stone wall with wood fence and 10’ arborvitae - We wish to substitute a
row of 10" Emerald Green Arborvitae and a 6" wooden fence for the climbing hydrangea
and a 6’ stone wall that are currently approved along the south property line. The need
is for sound control and screening of the neighbor’s swimming pool and garage. At 6’
high, the stone wall would be below eye-level when viewed from inside the house and
would be ineffective for screening or sound deadening. The arborvitae will be far more
effective.

Replace original windows - The existing windows that were originally intended to
remain are deteriorating, are painted shut and are not energy efficient. To achieve
energy efficiency and minimize the exposure to lead-based paint, we now wish to
replace the existing windows. The proposed windows will be Marvin wood double-hung
and cottage style, single-glazed reusing the stained glass from the existing windows.
They will be painted Marvin Ebony to match the windows of the addition. Marvin narrow
stile aluminum storm windows will be installed to increase energy efficiency. The
existing window trim will be carefully removed, then reinstalled after the windows are
installed. All architectural detail will be retained.

Replace original wood siding - The existing siding is showing signs of deterioration,
it is coated with lead-based paint and there is no vapor barrier in the walls. Therefore, it
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is advisable that we replace the siding. We propose to replace the siding with clear
cedar siding milled to the exact dimensions as the existing siding, prime it on all sides
and edges for durability, and apply it over Tyvek building wrap to inhibit moisture
infiltration. Replacing the siding allows the lead paint to be safely mitigated and avoids
the hazard of removing lead paint by sanding or chemical means. We also propose to
add one inch of rigid insulation between the siding and the Tyvek, to further increase
the home's energy efficiency. The existing corner boards and window trim will be
removed, refurbished and reinstalled to compensate for the extra one inch of wall
thickness. The look of the house will be unchanged but the integrity of the walls will be
greatly improved.

Sec. 127-11. Design review standards and guidelines.

1. (a) In reviewing plans, the commission shall follow the U.S. secretary of the
interior's standards for rehabilitation and guidelines for rehabilitating historic buildings as
set forth in 36 C.F.R. part 67. Design review standards and guidelines that address special
design characteristics of historic districts administered by the commission may be followed
if they are equivalent in guidance to the secretary of interior's standards and guidelines
and are established or approved by the state historic preservation office of the Michigan
Historical Center.

(b) In reviewing plans, the commission shall also consider all of the following:

(1) The historic or architectural value and significance of the resource and its
relationship to the historic value of the surrounding area.

(2) The relationship of any architectural features of the resource to the rest of the
resource and to the surrounding area.

3 The general compatibility of the design, arrangement, texture, and materials
proposed to be used.

4) Other factors, such as aesthetic value, that the commission finds relevant.

RECOMMENDATION
The Planning Division recommends that the Commission POSTPONE the design review
application for 607 S. Bates.

Guideline #6 of the Secretary if the Interior's Standards state that the deteriorated historic
features should be repaired rather than replaced. At this time, the applicant has not provided
evidence that the historic materials that are proposed to be replaced cannot be repaired.

The work does not meet The Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation and
Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings, standard number 6, “Deteriorated historic
features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of deterioration requires
replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in design, color,
texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of missing
features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.” As the
applicant has not provided evidence illustrating that the materials cannot be repaired.



"THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR'S STANDARDS FOR REHABILITATION AND
GUIDELINES FOR REHABILITATING HISTORIC BUILDINGS"

The U. S. secretary of the interior standards for rehabilitation are as follows:

(1)

(2)

(3)

4

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that
requires minimal change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site
and environment.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal
of historic materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a
property shall be avoided.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use.
Changes that create a false sense of historical development, such as adding
conjectural features or architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be
undertaken.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic
significance in their own right shall be retained and preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of
craftsmanship that characterize a property shall be preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the
severity of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new
feature shall match the old in design, color, texture, and other visual qualities
and, where possible, materials. Replacement of missing features shall be
substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to
historic materials shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if
appropriate, shall be undertaken using the gentlest means possible.

Significant archaeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and
preserved. If such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be
undertaken.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy
historic materials that characterize the property. The new work shall be
differentiated from the old and shall be compatible with the massing, size, scale,
and architectural features to protect the historic integrity of the property and its
environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in
such a manner that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of
the historic property and its environment would be unimpaired.



Notice To Proceed

I move the Commission issue a Notice to Proceed for number . The work is not
appropriate, however the following condition prevails: and the proposed application
will materially correct the condition.

Choose from one of these conditions:
a) The resource constitutes hazard to the safety of the public or the structure's occupants.

b) The resource is a deterrent to a major improvement program that will be of substantial
benefit to the community and the applicant proposing the work has obtained all necessary
planning and zoning approvals, financing, and environmental clearances.

c) Retaining the resource will cause undue financial hardship to the owner when a
governmental action, an act of God, or other events beyond the owner’s control created the
hardship, and all feasible alternatives to eliminate the financial hardship, which may include
offering the resource for sale at its fair market value or moving the resource to a vacant site
within the historic district. have been attempted and exhausted by the owner.

d) Retaining the resource is not in the best of the majority of the community.



BIRMINGHAM HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MINUTES OF JUNE 21, 2017
Municipal Building Commission Room
151 Martin, Birmingham, Michigan

Minutes of the regular meeting of the Historic District Commission (“‘HDC”) held
Wednesday, June 21, 2017. Chairman John Henke called the meeting to order at 7
p.m.

Present: Chairman John Henke, Board Members Keith Deyer,
Natalia Dukas, Vice Chairperson Shelli Weisberg, Michael Willoughby;
Alternate Board Member Dulce Fuller

Absent: Board Members Mark Coir, Thomas Trapnell; Alternate Board Member
Adam Charles; Student Representatives Josh Chapnick, Griffin Pfaff

Administration: Matthew Baka, Sr. Planner
Carole Salutes, Recording Secretary

06-23-17

HISTORIC DESIGN REVIEW
607 Bates

Major Jones House

Bates St. Historic District

Zoning: R-3 Single-Family Residential

History: The house was designated historic in 1978 and the Bates St. Historic District
designation came into effect in January of 1998. The house has been sold several
times and reviewed by the HDC for potential renovations. However, none of those
approved plans were executed, and the current owner is seeking to renovate the
property with a new proposal.

Proposal: The existing two-story portion of the1865 structure is proposed to be fully
restored, with all architectural detail retained and preserved. The single-story 691 sq. ft.
non-contributing rear portion of the house is proposed to be removed. A large wing
addition is planned for the rear and the south elevations. Also, a recently constructed,
non-contributing canopy over an existing basement door on the north side is proposed
be removed.

West (Front) Elevation

The applicant proposes to retain the historic house on the west elevation. The existing
enclosed front porch will be removed to allow for a wraparound porch that will connect
the historic structure with the proposed addition. The proposed addition will extend out
towards the south property line and feature two gable ends side by side and a cupola.
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The cupola exceeds the maximum height permitted. Accordingly, the applicant must
obtain approval from the Board of Zoning Appeals for the construction of the
cupola. Also they will have to go before the City Commission to combine the lots
again.

South-West (Side) Elevation

Moving west to east, the south elevation will feature a row of eight 1/1 double hung
windows with single transom windows above. There will then be a chimney constructed
of Michigan fieldstone. To the east of the chimney is proposed another bank of windows
which include two single-pane windows at ground level with two additional double-hung
windows and transoms above that will match the eight windows to the west of the
chimney. On the second floor of the south elevation the applicant is proposing four
single-pane windows to the west of the chimney and two double windows to the east of
the chimney.

East (Rear) Elevation

The applicant proposes to renovate the existing one-story rear addition into a two-story
addition. The east (rear) elevation is proposed to feature extensive glazing with two sets
of sliding glass doors opening out to a first floor deck. At the second story the applicant
is proposing to construct a balcony space accessible from glass doors located on the
second story. At the north end of the east elevation are two windows and a single man
door to access the two-car attached garage.

North (Side) Elevation

The north elevation of the proposed addition will consist predominately of the entrance
to the two-car garage. Above the western most garage door is a single gable end
dormer. Between the garage and the historic portion of the house are two double-hung
windows.

Differentiation

The new addition is proposed to be located fully behind the house, recessed 26 ft.
farther away from the street. This has been done with the intent of respecting the
historic resource and establishing its prominence over the addition. The eave height of
the addition matches the existing house, the roof pitches match and the same roof
height has been maintained. The use of cross gables attempts to further break down the
scale and relates it directly to the existing house. The new construction will be
compatible with the old house in size, scale and architectural features but the new and
the old will be clearly distinguished one from the other. The existing house is sided with
wood clapboard lap-siding with a 3 ft. exposure and 3 1/2+ in. corner boards. The
addition is proposed to have Hardiplank cement board clapboard lap-siding with a 5 in.
exposure and mitered corners.

The details of the original portion of the house, such as the eaves and window headers,
will be restored. The addition will have trim that matches the original in scale but
without the ornamentation. The windows will be rectangular and vertically oriented but
will vary in size (due to egress window requirements). The existing windows will retain
their decorative sash and colored glass, the new windows will be clear glass, without
mullions. The wrap-around porch unifies the old and new by defining the entrance, and
it also distinguishes the addition from the old house by breaking down the scale of the
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addition. The porch roof is a horizontal element that contrasts with the historic facade's
verticality.

The Building Dept. had the comment that the dormers on the north and south elevations
are too wide. The applicant may have to apply to the Board of Zoning Appeals
("BZA") for a variance on the width of the dormers. Mr. Willoughby maintained that
a dormer sits on the base of the roof and these do not, so they are gable ends.

Mr. Deyer commented that at least from the drawings the original house almost
disappears. There is so much going on that he would not recognize it as a historic home
and he thinks the wrap-around porch adds to the confusion.. They are adding almost
two-thirds of a house to the remaining one-third. The addition seems out of scale with
the historic home.

Mr. Bill Finnicum, Finnicum Brownlee Architects, the project architect, provided a three
dimensional view and stated the historic resource is only 23 ft. and the new addition is
23 ft. behind it. It actually decreases the density that is allowable on that property. If
they put in the roof that is allowed, it would be 38 ft. high and they are only under 26 ft.
high for the entire building. The wrap-around porch doesn't enlarge the scale of the
building; it cuts it down because it is a horizontal element interrupting the verticality,
allowing the historic resource to come from the ground up to the ridge and dominating
the composition of the building. The idea for the cupola is because his clients asked for
a quiet and contemplative space.

Ms. Weisberg observed this is one of the best plans the HDC has seen for this house.
However, she hates the cupola and wouldn't mind if it went away. Mr. Deyer said the
view from the southwest doesn't recognize the historic home. Chairman Henke added
that the concern is the new wraparound porch. The last section disguises what was the
original portion of the historic house. Mr. Finnicum noted another way to put it is that it
pulls and old and the new together.

Mr. Willoughby didn't know of anything that says an addition to a historic home cannot
be larger than the original home. He thinks the simplicity of the detail is quite
appropriate. To him the cupola on the addition isn't a problem. It is clearly more
contemporary, plus he doesn't think the height is an issue. The only thing that bothers
him is not restoring the front porch.

Ms. Dukas liked the design. However she is not a big fan of the cupola and would not
have a problem if the roofline of the addition was higher. To her the cupola seems to
take away from the roofline of the original house. Further, she is concerned that the
southeast corner of original house gets lost because of the wraparound porch element.

Ms. Fuller stated this is not a beautiful historic house and she feels the new addition is
appropriate.

Motion by Mr. Willoughby

Seconded by Ms. Weisberg to approve the Historic Design Review for 607 Bates,
Major Jones House, except that the porch is postponed for further study. The
dormers (which are really not dormers but gable ends) are approved Further, the
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foundation on the west facade should be stucco to distinguish it from the original
stone.

There were no comments from the public on the motion at 8 p.m.
Motion carried, 6-0.

VOICE VOTE

Yeas: Willoughby, Weisberg, Deyer, Dukas, Fuller, Henke
Nays: None

Absent: Coir, Trapnell

Mr. Steve Lemberg, 648 S. Bates, said he and his wife are very pleased with the plans
for such a nice house They are not opposed to the cupola.

Ms. Lee Zak, 630 Henrietta, said she and her husband also welcome the project
because it looks absolutely beautiful and they don't have a problem with the cupola.

In response to Mr. Willoughby, Mr. Baka explained the cupola must go to the BZA
because mid-point is above 28 ft. measuring from the eave of the cupola to the top. Mr.
Finnicum added the cupola is scaled properly in relationship to the ground and the front
face of it is 53 ft. back from the street. It is a contemporary element of Queen Anne
homes which is appropriate.

Mr. Willoughby noted the cupola sits on the addition and because of its contemporary
nature it really does distinguish from the historical portion. He thinks it reinforces the
standards. The fact that it pops up above the roof is irrelevant. That is why he is in
favor of it and feels this commission shouldn't impede the process with the BZA.

Mr. Deyer observed that just because something meets the Ordinance doesn't
necessarily mean it would be approved by this commission. Also, if it exceeds the
Ordinance, then the commission can't approve it.

Mr. Joseph Angileri, the property owner, said they are trying to maintain the integrity of
the neighborhood that says a home similar to this is needed in order to fit into the
context of the area. They came up with the cupola idea to separate the old from the
new. It doesn't impact the scale of the neighborhood and if they had raised the roof it
would literally be a dormer.

Chairman Henke said it sounds to him the cupola portion may be a scale and massing
issue. Therefore he suggested the applicant do an elevation drawing that shows the
relationship to the other two homes on the block. It may give the commission a better
sense that this isn't as intrusive as it appears to be on a two- dimensional drawing.

Motion by Mr. Willoughby

Seconded by Ms. Weisberg to recommend to the BZA that they accept the design
of the cupola because it reinforces what the Secretary of Interior Standards asks
to be done to historic homes when an addition is put on.



Comments from the public on the motion were taken at 8:23 p.m.

Ms. Barbara Connolly, 648 S. Bates, said she is very much in favor of going forward
with the plans for this beautiful house.

Mr. Bruce Zak, 630 Henrietta, indicated he and his wife, Lee, are totally in favor of the
plans for this wonderful addition to their neighborhood.

Mr. Steve Lemberg, neighbor across the street, added he hopes the commission would
have a holistic view of this because the applicant is taking something that is a mess and
making it something wonderful. It will be a blessing to have that kind of house on the
street.

Ms. Barbara Connolly observed it is notable that the neighbors are here pleading with
the commission to support this requested design review.

Motion carried, 4-2.

VOICE VOTE

Yeas: Willoughby, Weisberg, Dukas, Fuller
Nays: Deyer, Henke

Absent: Coir, Trapnell.
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BIRMINGHAM BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS PROCEEDINGS
TUESDAY, JULY 11, 2017
City Commission Room
151 Martin Street, Birmingham,
Michigan

Minutes of the regular meeting of the City of Birmingham Board of Zoning Appeals
(“BZA”) held on Tuesday, July 11, 2017. Chairman Charles Lillie convened the
meeting at 7:30 p.m.

Present: Chairman Charles Lillie; Board Members Kevin Hart, Jeffery Jones,
Randolph Judd, Vice-Chairman Peter Lyon, Erik Morganroth;
Alternate Board Member Jason Canvasser

Absent: Board Member John Miller; Alternate Board Member Kristen Baiardi

Administration: Matthew Baka, Sr. Planner
Bruce Johnson, Building Official
Carole Salutes, Recording
Secretary
Scott Worthington, Asst. Building Official

T# 07-48-17
607 S. BATES
Appeal 17-17

The owners of the property known as 607 S. Bates are requesting the
following variances to allow for the construction of a two-story addition:

A. Chapter 126, Article 2, Section 2.10 requires the maximum building height to be
28 ft. to the midpoint. The proposed midpoint for the room referred to as a cupola is
32.81ft.; therefore a variance of 4.81 ft. is requested.

B. Chapter 126, Article 2, Section 2.10 requires the maximum eave height of 24 ft.
The proposed cupola’s eave height is 28.94 ft.; therefore a variance of 4.94 ft. is
requested.

C. Chapter 126, Article 4, Section 4.75 SS-02 B.3 requires a dormer on the side
yard to be set back a minimum of 8 in. from the face of the second floor below. The
dormer on the south elevation is flush with the second floor below and doesn't meet
the 8 in. minimum setback; therefore a variance of 8 in. is required because it is not
set back and is flush with the floor below.

D. Chapter 126, Article 4, Section 4.75 SS-02 B.3 requires a dormer on the side
yard to be set back a minimum of 8 in. from the face of the second floor below. The
dormer on the north elevation is cantilevered out 3.06 ft. from the second floor below;
therefore a variance of 3.73 ft. (3.06 ft. + .67 in.) is required.

This property is zoned R-3.
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Mr. Worthington observed the house was constructed in 1901 and is designated
historical. The applicant appeared before the Historic District Commission ("HDC")
on 6/21/17 for review and comments.

The Chairman observed if the appellant was building a brand new house it could
go higher. But because they are adding onto a historic house there are
limitations.

In response to Mr. Judd, Mr. Worthington stated this cupola could be looked at as
a habitable attic per the Ordinance. It is more like a room.

It was verified that this application came in after the new ordinance for dormers
took effect.

Mr. William Finnicum, Architect with Finnicum Brownlee Architects, spoke for the
homeowners, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Angileri who were present. This project is
unique from the standpoint that every decision was driven by the fact that it is a
historic resource. The height of the house is kept down to a scale that is in keeping
with the historic resource.

The Dept. of the Interior Guidelines for Rehabilitation of Buildings mandates that the
new addition be done in a way that is distinguishable from the old historic resource,
but is compatible in size, scale and proportion. One thing that they did to help
distinguish the new from the old was to place the cupola squarely on the new addition.

He feels their practical difficulty is in following these Guidelines and responding to
the historic resource in such a way that they can be true to the house and be true to
the Guidelines. The BZA is permitted by the Zoning Ordinance to modify the height
restriction of a cupola provided such height modifications do not violate the spirit
and intent of the Zoning Ordinance. They feel this is a cupola and that the height
extension is warranted.

They are allowed to have an eave height of 24 ft. and their eave height is 18 ft. That
means they could go all the way up to 28 ft. at the ridge. However, their average
height is 6 ft. 3 in. lower than what they are permitted if they were starting new with 24
ft. eaves and maxed the ridge height out to the ultimate 28 ft. That is why they do not
feel the height is harmful to the historic resource. Also, he was not sure if it is
customary to judge the average roof height for a structure from a secondary roof line.
The cupola is only a tiny fraction of the entire roof form.

They considered the dormers as cross gables when they were designing the house.
After two meetings with staff they were never told these were dormers until the Friday
before going before the HDC. Now variances were required because the gables are
called dormers. However, they do not match the description of a dormer that is in the
Definition Section of the Ordinance. Personally he doesn't believe these are dormers.
On the north side there are no walls that interrupt the roofline. On the other side
setting back the dormers would change the style of the roof and be detrimental to the
historic resource because it would not be in the Queen Anne style. The existing
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building is a Queen Anne and the new addition has been designed to be very
respectful of that style.

Mr. Finnicum respectfully requested the board to grant the requested variances
to enable the Angileris to move forward with their project.

Discussion concluded that if these were not defined as dormers there would not be
an issue. Mr. Worthington said if a projection from the house comes out 2 ft. on a
foundation it is a secondary roofline. Then the second floor roofline is going to be
looked at as a dormer unless it meets that.

Mr. Finnicum noted the two lots that his client owns are going to be rejoined into one
lot. He added that his client has received a number of letters from neighbors, all
positive, in support. In addition, the heights of every historic house in the Bates St.
Historic District with the exception of one are much taller than this house. The
Chairman replied it is nice to have input from the neighbors, but whether they are for or
against the project doesn't establish practical difficulty.

Responding to Mr. Morganroth, Mr. Finnicum said the cupola is in scale with the
historic resource and it was carefully thought out to be the right element to distinguish
the historic house from the new addition.

Mr. Hart received information that there is one issue still outstanding with the HDC on
this project. It has to do with the corner of the porch roof that is concealing some of the
existing historic detail. They asked them to look into that. Therefore they will be back
before the HDC next week with ideas for that. There was strong support for the cupola
and its relationship to the historic resource by committee members because the cupola
is located on the new construction.

Mr. Judd pointed out that anything this board does is contingent upon the two lots
being rejoined as one. He added that after reading three quotes from the Minutes he
thought there was somewhat of an ambivalent feeling about this plan by members of
the HDC.

An answer to the Chairman, Mr. Finnicum reported the historic house
occupies approximately 25% of the entire structure.

At 9:08 the Chairman took public comments on this appeal.

Mr. Steve Lemberg, 648 S. Bates, directly across the street from the subject property,
spoke in favor of the proposed construction. He passed around a handout showing
the view from his window of the existing house and lot. They will be looking right at
the cupola and will see it more than anyone.

Ms. Lee Sack said she lives at 630 Henrietta, directly behind. She thought that keeping
the historic home as it is rather than moving it and constructing two new houses as the

previous owners wanted to do lends itself to the City's intent. Just adding on keeps the
flavor of the historic home and the District. She hopes for approval.
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Ms. Barbara Connolly, 648 S. Bates, said this appears like it will be one of the nicest
historic homes in the area. The height seems to be very much on the same plain as
the Taubman house next door, so the rooflines will be consistent and fit in well with the
street.

Motion by Mr. Lyon

Seconded by Mr. Judd in regard to Appeal 17-19, 607 S. Bates, to approve the
variances as advertised. He believes the appellant has shown that strict
compliance with the Ordinance would be unduly burdensome. Due to the
unique nature of this house being in a Historic District and the requirements
that any improvements have to comply with the Secretary of the Interior
Guidelines for Historic Buildings and the HDC review requirements also, he
believes that strict compliance would be unduly burdensome.

Mr. Lyon believes the variances do substantial justice to the appellant and the
other property owners in the District, especially given this is a historic building.
He believes through the extensive testimony tonight that the architect has done
an admirable job following all of those guidelines incorporating the elements
required to both make it similar to, but not exact as the existing historic
resource.

He believes this is due to the unique circumstances of the property. Itis a
unique historic home in the Queen Anne style. He does not believe the situation
is self- created. To the contrary, this house has been there for a long time. Itis
a historic building in a Historic District and therefore the compliance with the
historic guidelines is something that has to be followed and not necessarily self-
created by the owner.

The motion is contingent on two lots being combined as one parcel.

He tied the motion to the plans as presented subject to any minor modification
by the boards and the Building Official to comply with the needs of the Historic
District.

Mr. Jones was concerned that the first time the new ordinance for dormers comes up
a variance is needed. He was surprised the appellant stated that staff surprised the
architect. Therefore he is concerned about complying with the ordinance that
specifically deals with dormers.

Mr. Lyon asked that Planning Staff have a look at this Ordinance to determine if there
are conflicts. To him a gable end is not a dormer. If they are forced to interpret this
as a dormer given the Ordinance, then the City probably needs to look at the
Ordinance.

Mr. Judd pointed out that what the board is doing here doesn't set any precedent. So,
he doesn't feel they are undercutting the Building Dept. or the commission in this
situation.

Mr. Hart agreed. He feels the Ordinance still has merit in other applications. The
Dormer Ordinance was instituted to respond to the dilemma of new construction
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inside of roofs. The second floor of this historic home is essentially up inside the roof
itself. He thinks the spirit of the law is met with these variances. Therefore he will
support the motion.

Motion carried, 7-0.
ROLLCALL VOTE

Yeas: Lyon, Judd, Canvasser, Hart, Jones, Lillie,
Morganroth

Nays: None
Absent: Miller
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MV FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS

Request for Amendment to Designh Approval: 607 South Bates

City of Birmingham Historic District Commission March 15, 2018

Construction of 607 S. Bates has begun in earnest and several items requiring reconsideration
have arisen. We request that the Historic District Commission amends the August 16, 2017
approval to include the following:

A.

Change of window color from Sherwin Williams SW 6993 Black of Night to Marvin Ebony. This
is a source change, not a color change, we found that the window manufacturer could match
our desired color

Change of roofing color from Hynar 5000 Mocha 507 to Hynar 5000 Matte Black. Mocha 507
has been discontinued

Natural light was requested for the SE corner of the basement, so a row of obscure glass blocks
60” X 12” has been added to the east end of the south elevation

On the west elevation, there is a 12” apron between the grade and the wood porch fascia. Itis
currently approved as concrete masonry parged with cement plaster and painted Sherwin
Williams SW 7068 — Grizzle Gray. It has been determined that the wood porch requires
ventilation to remain dry and protect the floor from rotting. Therefore, we propose to replace
the parged concrete masonry apron with a site-fabricated lattice as detailed on the revised
drawings, sheet A-6.

As approved, the west wall of the kitchen has two windows. Due to a change in the kitchen
layout, we wish to change it to one window centered on the kitchen wall

We wish to substitute a row of 10’ Emerald Green Arborvitae and a 6" wooden fence for the
climbing hydrangea and a 6’ stone wall that are currently approved along the south property
line. The need is for sound control and screening of the neighbor’s swimming pool and garage.
At 6’ high, the stone wall would be below eye-level when viewed from inside the house and
would be ineffective for screening or sound deadening. The arborvitae will be far more effective.

The existing windows that were originally intended to remain are deteriorating, are painted shut
p— —==and are not energy efficient. To achieve energy
. efficiency and minimize the exposure to lead-based
paint, we now wish to replace the existing windows.
The proposed windows will be Marvin wood double-
hung and cottage style, single-glazed reusing the
stained glass from the existing windows. They will be
painted Marvin Ebony to match the windows of the
addition. Marvin narrow stile aluminum storm
windows will be installed to increase energy efficiency.
The existing window trim will be carefully removed,
then reinstalled after the windows are installed. All
architectural detail will be retained.

—
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H. The existing siding is showing signs of deterioration, it is coated with lead-based paint and there
is no vapor barrier in the walls. Therefore, it is advisable that we replace the siding. We
propose to replace the siding with clear cedar siding milled to the exact dimensions as the
existing siding, prime it on all sides and edges for durability, and apply it over Tyvek building
wrap to inhibit moisture infiltration. Replacing the siding allows the lead paint to be safely
mitigated and avoids the hazard of removing lead paint by sanding or chemical means. We also
propose to add one inch of rigid insulation between the siding and the Tyvek, to further increase
the home’s energy efficiency. The existing corner boards and window trim will be removed,
refurbished and reinstalled to compensate for the extra one inch of wall thickness. The look of
the house will be unchanged but the integrity of the walls will be greatly improved.

We respectfully request Historic District Commission approval of all requested changes. We believe they
are proposed within the spirit of the City of Birmingham Historic District Ordinance Design Review
Standards and Guidelines.

Thank you,

Finnicum Brownlie Architects

Yllodae X oicatempc -

William L. Finnicum AIA NCARB
President
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A Walkable Commuumiy e —
Planning Division

DATE: March 29, 2018
TO: Historic District Commission
FROM: Matthew Baka, Senior Planner

Leslie Pielack, Museum Director

SUBJECT: Individual Nomination for Allen House-National Register of Historic
Places

The 1928 Allen House and surrounding grounds at the Birmingham Museum has a unique
history that dates from the 1818 pioneer period, when Elijah Willits first came to what is now
Birmingham and bought 160 acres that includes the site. Although it is part of the city’s Mill
Pond Historic District, the Allen House has numerous historic features and associations that
make it eligible for individual listing as a historic site with the honorary National Register of
Historic Places.

The National Register of Historic Places is the official list of the nation's historic places
worthy of preservation. Authorized by the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, the
National Park Service's National Register of Historic Places is part of a national program
to coordinate and support public and private efforts to identify, evaluate, and protect
America’s historic and archeological resources (from National Park Service website).

Listing in the National Register of Historic Places provides formal recognition of a property’s
historical, architectural, or archeological significance based on national standards used by every
state. Successful nomination to the National Register is honorary in nature and does not impose
activities or requirements on the property owner. However, pursuing formal listing for the Allen
House has a number of distinct advantages:

e help meet goals of the city’s Certified Local Government (CLG) program through the
Michigan State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) to work toward local historic preservation
and to identify potential properties for listing in the National Register

e make the Allen House eligible for CLG grant funding for preservation and rehabilitation
projects for the house and grounds

e National Register designation can help with other historic preservation-related grants and
funding partnerships for the site

e acknowledgement and promotion of the historic importance of the house and grounds at
the national and state level and heritage tourism

The nomination process involves a detailed application with documentary evidence that meets
established eligibility criteria. The materials are formally reviewed by the State Historic
Preservation Office and, if deemed eligible, forwarded to the National Park Service for listing.

1



The Allen House would be listed in a national database as meeting the historic and preservation
standards of the applicable criteria. In the case of the Allen House, it is anticipated that these
would include, at a minimum:

e the well-preserved nature of the house
the original brick schoolhouse history and unusual incorporation of the schoolhouse wall into
the Allen residence
the association of the site with Harry Allen, first mayor of Birmingham

e the very unusual natural swimming pool in the spring-fed pond and its associated history
with Jim Allen’s polio therapy

e other aspects of the well-documented landscape design from the Allen period that remain or
can be restored

When Community Development Block Grant funds were used in 2010 for barrier-free access
projects for the Allen House, the Michigan State Historic Preservation Office was required to
review the house’s historic status as part of the federal funding requirements. At that time, the
SHPO determined that the Allen House would be eligible for future individual listing on the
National Register. This previous review and familiarity of the SHPO with the Allen House and its
history may help facilitate the application process.

On February 1, 2018, the Museum Board voted unanimously to support the pursuit of the
nomination process to list the Allen House and grounds on the National Register of Historic
Places through application with the State Historic Preservation Office.

SUGGESTED ACTION:

To recommend APPROVAL to the City Commission of the request to apply for nomination of the
Allen House and grounds to the National Register of Historic Places through application with the
Michigan State Historic Preservation Office.



556 W. Maple — Historic Allen House

Style: Colonial Revival

Year Built: 1928

Construction: Framed- Cedar/Brick

Legal Description: T2N, R10E, SEC 25 WILLITS NORTHERN ADD PART OF LOT 57 BEG AT NE LOT COR, TH S

01-54-25 E 267.22 FT, TH S 87-51-25 W 258.17 FT, TH NLY 314 FT ALG CEN LI OF RIVER
ROUGE TO N LOT LI, TH N 87-51-25 E 165.40 FT TO BEG, ALSO PART OF SW 1/4 OF SEC
25 & PART OF NW 1/4 OF SEC 36 BEG AT PT DIST N 87-51-25 E 1116.9 FT FROM SW COR
OF SEC 25, TH N 01-54-25 W 267.22 FT, TH N 87-51-25 E 301.44 FT, TH S 01-35-30 E
234.23 FT, TH S 87-51-25 W 149.49 FT, TH S 56-04-48 W 149.98 FT, TH N 00-09-40 W
46.01 FT, TH S 87-51-25 W 24.90 FT, TO BEG 4-9-93 FR 006 & 007

Designation: Contributing Historic Resource

The Allen House was built in 1928 by Harry and Marion Clizbe Allen. Mr. Allen
was the first Mayor of the City of Birmingham when it incorporated in 1933. In
addition, the site of the Mayor's home is as historically significant as the house
itself. The property is part of the first quarter section that was purchased by
pioneer Elijah Willits in 1818. Willits sold the site, now known as the John West
Hunter Historical Park, to the Fractional School District. They built one of the
first public schools on the site where the Allen House now stands. The Allens
tore down most of the old building and built the current Allen house on the
original foundation. They also used the brick from the School building on the
front of the house, as well as on the and southeast and Southwest corners of the
house.

The house and surrounding land was sold to the City in 1969. Mrs. Marion Allen
was allowed to live in the house until her death in 1973. At that point, the City
converted the house in a Community Center used primarily for wedding and
other rental events. In 1999, the City and the Birmingham Historical Society




worked out the arrangement to create the Birmingham Historical Museum. The
museum opened on May 19, 2001.
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In 1856, Elijah Wlll‘(ts sold an acre of his original qua‘rter section of property, located or‘J the north side
.of Maple ‘Road at Southfield Road, to the Bloomfield and Troy Townships' Fractional School District -
#1 for $150.00. Soon thereafter a red brick schoolhouse was built, providing "tuition-free education in 3
the lower grades.” Attendance was optional, and many children went on to complete their secondary r‘“ T s i §
education by paylng aduition to attend the "Acade‘my"' Wwhich was run by the local P‘resbyterlan Used as a4 scha®l fron i sss1s60 B
minister, Reverend Hill, AR P PR P . - 3
_ ; A i ' ; Gl i ' ; Gl i ; Gl i “rth
TR The “Old Red Schoolhouse” served-as a school until 1869, when Hill School was built. Thef«bundlng was R L
5 later purchased by‘Horace Randall, who converted it'ifito a private residence. Later it was purchased by a
Detroit attorney, Albert F. Jacobs. At Mr. Jacobs' death, Warren Clizbe purchased the house in 1912. The
house was willed to his daughter, Mrs. Marion Allen. The Allens, who had been living in Detroit; returned.to
Birmingham in 1926 and decided to'enlarge the house. They hired architect Rupert W. Koch to make the
improvements. However, during the process of excavating under the house, the east end collapsed and fell
into the hole. They took down the rest of the buildihg and began anew. The front far;ade of the Allen House o
IS Composed of brloks from the sohool and is bunton.the original schoolhouse foundatlon reinforced |n | G
some plaoes and“‘enlarg‘ed | (] . Y A f () e Y2 A f | (G2
~ The back of the sohoolhouse “~ % e i ; ; e 2~
' and barn, pre-1928. " | < | =
" The back of the Allen
House from 19309.
Archlteoturally, the 2 story eclectic house deS|gn can be called Colonial Revwal The-mail: &0
body of the residence, moludln_.g the entrance, is highlighted by a continuous porch and redy« “° ko
brick facade — the reolalmed bricks from the old school house which Marion Allen insisted be f :
used when the house was builtin 1928. The main entranee to the house is a detailed focal+ -mi? E
_ point. Fluted pilasters support the Colonial Revival triangular pediment. The door IS enhanoed
“ by a fanlight transom and qual leaded etched glass panels. s = : | e ae
The inside of the house is gssentially as it was when the Allen Family resided here. It features,,
a'living room, library, sun porch, dining room; and Kitchen, which are used as exhibit'spaces.
Upstairs, the bedrooms serve as offices and storage for the Museum's collection.
2 '* R 3 NA? y ‘ NAY o The Allen House at 556 West Maple ThIS picture 2
T . 4 o 4 - R o .= was taken from across the sfreet— note the street . O
wll . This is a picture of the “breakfast nook,” or back porch, =
e ¢ R SRR where you are now standing, Mr. Allen liked to eat his -
' y " breakfast here and look out at:his backyard.
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Prominent membe"r% of the community, theé‘fﬂllenFaﬁ%ﬁly lived in the house onf"ﬁl\/laple and raised their g
children, Eleanor and James. In April, 1969, the Birmingham electorate voted to purchase the house on
: the 1. 67 acre-tract owned by Marion Allen to establish an Historic Park and move'the John West Hunter
House to the property. Today the total size of the Historical Park is almost 8 acres. This picture was
taken the evening of January 12, 1970. as Mrs. Allen signed the contract to sell her house and land to
the City of Birmingham for use as an historical park. Standing are Irene Hanley, City.Clerk, Mrs. James
Allen and I\7Iayor Charles Cllppert seated aré Mrs. Harry Allen and her son, Ja"“mes Allen. 2
¥ : ’n"“ -ﬁi&' . : ’n"“ -ﬁi& ¥ : *n"“ -ﬁf& ¥ g:#
In 1974 the renovation of~the Allen House as a CommunltyActlwty Center
‘became a major Bicenternial project. Many individuals, clibs and -
organizations contributed to the refurbishing of the house. Opened in 1977
the Allen House was available on a rental basis to groups in the Birmingham-
Bloomfield area, as well as for wedding receptions and:otherfunctions. o
Twenty' years of publ?&use p':':'roved too much for the ag?ng hoo%e and in 1996 e
.the City considered oonvertlng the Allen House to a museum. The . e
Blrmlngham Historical Museum and Park opened in May, 2001 ‘with the
_ - mission to "preserve, protect and promote the community's unique heritage."
A view of the Allen House whegmit opened as L SO 3 SN
| oo | oo | oo | oo | g o
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JOHN WEST HUNTER HISTORICAL PARK

My talk today is about the John West Hunter Historical Park located in Birmingham on
the north side of Maple Road where Southfield Road terminates. For those of you who
®  have been long time residents of the Birmingham — Bloomfield area, the two houses on
that site are so familiar that you may not have considered the fascinating parallel between
the history of these structures and the development of the Birmingham. While the style
and architecture of the Allen House and Hunter House do not compare to many of the
grand homes that dot the East coast, to study their modest beginnings is to unveil the rich

history of our community.

&  The story of Birmingham is not unlike that of many small American towns. It was
founded by a few pioneer families searching for a better life. As industrialization spread

across the land, the small village grew to meet the needs of the farming co
in less than 200 years became a part of a major urban area.

THE LAND:

mmunity, and

® On May 6, 1812, Congress passed an act requiring that two million acres of land i
Territory of Michigan be surveyed and divided into blocks six miles square to form
townships. Townships would then be divided into 36 sections of 640 acres each and the

sections divided again by four into quarters of 160 acres each. By 1818, Detroit had a
population of about 2000 many who were descendants of the original French settlers.

But since the end of the War of 1812, there had been an increased interest by the newer
arrivals in buying the land northwest of the base line established by the territorial survey.
The trip from Detroit to the newly established Pontiac Company was a hard day’s travel
on Indian Trail (later called Saginaw Trail now Woodward Avenue) through low, marshy
jand. In December of 1818, four men who had no apparent relationship with each other,
each purchased a quarter section of 160 acres for $2.00 an acre. The 640 acres bought by
Elijah Willits, John Hunter, John Hamilton, and Benjamin Pierce comprise what is now
the center of the City of Birmingham. The point where all four tracts touched is now the

intersection of Maple and Pierce.

THE TOWN:

Q By 1825 a small settlement had developed as the four men sold portions of their land to
other pioneers. The area was known as “Piety Hill”, probably because it was situated on
high ground and was the site of Protestant religious services serving the surrounding area.
The name “Birmingham” was first applied around 1832 when those optimistic about the
potential growth of the foundries and blacksmith shops within the village, chose the name
of England’s industrial city as their own. The name was officially adopted in 1864 when

Birmingham was incorporated as a village in the State of Michigan.

In 1872 an Atlas of Oakland County was published providing detailed maps of the

villages and townships which made up the county. In viewing the map of Birmingham it

.

is clear that in 53 years the tiny settlement had grown into a thriving village. B
@  otices such as this provided a source of information as well as advertising funding.
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the 1840’s, and the old south wing rebuilt as a kitchen. During the reconstruction it was
discovered that the main rectangle of the house belonged to two periods. The earlier is
the front part, framed with the original 15 inch vertical planks. Later, the house was
enlarged with the addition of a wing, or “ell”, extending out from the main section.
Between 1840 — 1850 a “Greek styled cornice” was placed around the house and that has
been retained in the restoration. The smali covered porch is called a “Michigan Porch”
and is typical of the kind built on houses in Michigan during the period.

The completion of the restoration included the construction of the original wing, which
became the kitchen, the small porch and the two fireplaces and chimneys. The
Birmingham Historical Society embarked on a search for authentic furnishings dating
around the 1840°s. Numerous heirlooms were donated by descendants of pioneers
families in the area. Mrs. Frank Seichter, chairman of the Hunter House Restoration
Committee. and committee member Mrs. Leonard Horton did considerable research to
‘nsure that hardware, lighting fixtures and wallpaper were appropriate to the period of the
house.

The John W. Hunter House was officially opened on September 26, 1971. It is included
in the National Register of Historic Sites and in the State of Michigan’s list of historic
structures.

THE ALLEN HOUSE:

in 1856, Elijah Willits sold an acre of his original quarter section of property, located on
the north side of Maple Road at Southfield Road, to the Bloomfield and Troy Townships’
Fractional School District #1 for $150.00. Soon thereafter a red brick schoolhouse was
built providing “tuition-free education in the lower grades”. Attendance was optional,
and many children went on to complete their secondary education by paying a tuition to
attend the “Academy”, which was run by the local Presbyterian minister.

In 1859, the Michigan State Legislature passed an act authorizing any municipality with a
union school district to establish a high school and levy a tax to support it. This is likely
the key reason why Birmingham decided to incorporate as a village, 10 take advantage of
the opportunity to levy the necessary tax and build a school that would provide both
primary and secondary education. In 1864 Birmingham was officially incorporated as a
village. The Union School, later named the Hill School, was built on the northwest
corner of Chester and Merrill Streets.

Meanwhile the old red schoolhouse was purchased by Horace Randall who converted it
into a private residence. Later it was purchased by a Detroit attorney, Albert F. J acobs.
At Mr. Jacobs’ death, Warren Clizbe purchased the house in 1912.

Warren Clizbe had been superintendent of Hill Schoo! in 1880 when he met his wife,
Nellie Richardson, who was a teacher at that school. Nellie’s family came from
Watertown, N.Y. and settled in Birmingham in 1875, where her father was a blacksmith.
Marion R Clizbe, the daughter of Warren and Nellie Clizbe, was raised in Birmingham,
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and in fact, met her future husband, Harry Allen, in kindergarten. Harry was the son of
John and Susan Allen who owned a farm on West Maple, where Oakland Hills Country
Club stands today. They were married at her parents’ home in 1914. The Allens moved
to Detroit where their son James was born. They returned to Birmingham in 1926 and
decided to enlarge the house left to them after the death of the Clizbes. However, the
contractor detected structural weaknesses and recommended that the building be razed.
A new structure was built on the site in 1928 using the foundation and the bricks from the
old schoolhouse on the front of the home.

There was much growth, exuberance and change in the village in the 1920's. Harry
Allen, a lawyer who had long been active in community affairs, was elected to serve as
village president in 1930 and went on to become the first mayor when Birmingham
became incorporated as a city in 1933. Allen, along with familiar Birmingham names
like Shain, Averill, Baldwin and Mitchell, helped to guide the community through the
struggles of growth in the 1920°s and the despair of depression in the 1930’s.

As prominent members of the community, the Allen family remained in the house on
Maple and raised their children, Eleanor and Jim. Even after Harry Allen died in 1957,
Marion stayed in the grand old house with so much history and so many memories. In

¢ o IApril 1969, the Birmingham electorate voted to purchase the house on the 1.67 acre tract
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owned by Marion Allen, establish an Historic Park and move the John West Hunter
House to the property. The adjacent ravine area to the west was already owned by the city
and in 1975 Carl Luckenbach donated a parcel of land adjacent to the park which he had
purchased from Mrs. Allen in 1963. Today the total size of the Historical Park is almost
8 acres.

in 1974 the renovation of the Allen House as a Community Activity Center became a
major Bicentennial project. Many individuals, clubs and organizations contributed to the
refurbishing of the house. Opened in 1977, the Allen House was available on a rental
basis to groups in the Birmingham-Bloomfield area, as well as for wedding receptions
and other functions.

But twenty years of public use proved too much for the aging house, and in 1996 the City
considered converting the Allen House to a museum. The new museum opened in May
2001 with the mission to “preserve, protect and promote the community’s unique
heritage.” The museum, in partnership with other community organizations, hosts public
tours, lecturers and special events. It is open Wednesdays through Saturday from 1-4
p.-m.

Architecturally, the 1 1\2 story eclectic house design can be categorized within the broad
spectrum of Colonial Revival. It is believed but not proven that the house design may
have been discovered in a Better Homes and Gardens catalog. The main body of the
residence, including the entrance, is highlighted by a continuous porch and red brick
fagade, those reclaimed bricks from the old school house which Marion Allen insisted be
used when the house was build in 1928. The main entrance to the house is a detailed focal
point. Fluted pilasters support the colonial revival triangular pediment. The door is
enhanced by a fanlight transom and dual leaded etched glass panels. A central bay that
faces a large yard sloping dramatically to Willits Street below highlights the rear fagade.
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The inside lower level of the house is essentially as it was when the Allen family resided
there. It features a living room, library, sun porch, dining room, a sewing room and
kitchen. Upstairs are four bedrooms with a fifth bedroom over the garage. Today, the
Allen House functions as a museum including four changing exhibit galleries, a gift shop

 Dug!jreer. andan historical record library.
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year vacant land became developed with houses and the population increased. Many of
us remember when those old familiar streets in downtown Birmingham like Bates, Pierce,
Henrietta, Hanna and Stanley were lined with the homes and shops built long ago. I
wonder what John Hunter and Elijah Willits would think of it all — the new Palladium,
the 555 building, and the big foot houses which have replaced the originals, Hopefully
they’d view it as positive progress for the little village they helped to found 183 years
ago.

POST SCRIPT:

In 1915 the real estate firm of Whitehead and Standart Co. published a brochure called
BIRMINGHAM in order to promote the village as a splendid residential site. The
contents of the pamphlet are too long to quote here, so I have condensed them into the
following enthusiastic observations:

“In these piping times of 1915 we find a new era of improvements established and under
way. Notwithstanding the present disastrous wars....the expected depression and
attendant stagnation of business seems to have passed us by. Our population has doubled
in the last two years; our water supply has been augmented to the extent that the supply
need not be worried about for years to come; our banks are taking loans ... and if there
are any dissatisfied people in Birmingham, we are sure it is from causes entirely outside
of local business conditions.”

The authors of the brochure went on to predict:

“It is said that we can judge the future only by the past and the present. Then let us feel
justified in predicting for Birmingham a most generous need of health, wealth and
prosperity in the coming years.”

“With all these advantages can you wonder that times are lively in our village? Can’t you
see that we are justified in the conviction that now is the time to buy real estate in and
around Birmingham? Dispirited weaklings, subsisting upon the impure waters and the
questionable foods of the big cities, come and tarry a while with us and forget your
ailments. ... You will bless the day you heard from Birmingham and will tell it from the
housetops how you and your loved ones were brought forth out of the valley of
discontent and illness into the sunshine and health of Birmingham the Beautiful.”
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The School District built one of the first public

schools on the sita where the Allen House now stands.

The buliging was only a school for a short time,
becoming instead a private residence. It was the former jb
school building that the Allens moved Into. with the idea -
that they would modemnize the structure. Unforiunately
the bullding was too old and while they were working
the walls of the schogl bullding started to fall In.

The Allens tore down most of thebuilding and built the s b ——
current Allen house on the original foundation. They also used the brick from the School tukiding on the

: tnl Southeast and Southwest corners of the house
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PEDALING PASSION :

Remember that old Columbia? Or was it a
Schwinn? Remember how you and that machine
worked together to outdistance your rivals
if they dared to race you?

Bicycling memories are.invariably
pleasant ones =-- attaching playing cards
or balloons with clothespins to the fender
supports to add that authentic engine sound
or perhaps pedaling around Belle Isle with
your favorite guy or gal on a tandem.
Whatever your recollections, few of us
living today could recall the scene
depicted in the accompanying illustration,
which shows a '"dandy'" scooting along on
the bicycle's predecessor, the hobby horse.
The hobby horse was actually an improvement
on an 1817 invention, the draisine.

You might notice that the illustrated
hobby horse sported no pedals. To find
out when pedals appeared, when the "high
wheeler" came into fashion and how to ride
one, the origins of today's most popular
models, the real story behind bloomers and
the bicycle and generally everything vou
could ever imagine about America's two-
wheeled passion, plan to attend “All
Aboard the Bicyele," The Birmingham
Historical Society's fourth program of
the 1979-80 season, on Tuesday, March 25,
at 8 p.m. in the Jeanne Lloyd Room of
the Baldwin Public Library.

The speaker, G. Donald Adams, is one
of the country's foremost authorities and
collectors of antique bicycles. While
serving as assistant director of public
relations at Greenfield Village, Adams also

MARCH/APRIL 1980

acts as consulting curator for the museum's
extensive bicycle collection. His first
book, Bicycles, 1817-1970, is scheduled for
release this fall. It will be the first
comprehensive guide to the collecting of
bicycles.

Adams' lecture will highlight the fun-
and drama-filled history of bitcycles and
related clubs through original illustrations
from 1817 to the present and focus on
modern-day collecting and restoration
techniques.

The program is offered free to society
members and the general public.
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Historic Properties

The author hopes to include a
brief story about one of Birming-
ham's Historic Houses in each
coming issue of Birmingham Heritage.
These stories are based upon con-
versations with the owners (or
anyone who has known about these
houses) and are not the result of
any in-depth research. If anyone
has a good, true story to tell,
please contact Mark Thomas
(644-6300 or 647-1135) or better
yet, write it yourself!

This, the first of the series, is about
the Campbell-Chatfield House at 460
West Maple.

The original (front) part of the
Campbell-Chatfield House was built circa
1850. About 1880 it was acquired by
Hiram Chatfield, a retired farmer. It
has belonged to his family ever since.

In fact, Hiram Chatfield's granddaughter
Pussie Robinson Hersey, at the age of

91, probably has the distinction of
living in one house longer than any other
Birmingham resident.

Hiram Chatfield's grandfather, Roswell
Chatfield, came to Michigan in 1819 on the
famous steam-powered side-wheeler, "Walk-
on-the-Water." Roswell Chatfield settled
in Troy, where the family took up
farming and was related (by marriage) to
the Beach family of Beach Road. Some of
the original furniture that Roswell
Chatfield brought with him in 1819 is
still in the house.

Roswell Chatfield's great-great grand-

-

daughter, Pussie, who had lived with her
grandparents in the Campbell-Chatfield
house since age 4, married Scott Hersey
in 1915. They were married in the front
parlor. Their son was born in that room
8 years later.

Scott Hersey, a builder, was instru-
mental in the development of the early
Quarton Lake Estates (from a cow pasture)
during the boom before the Depression.

About 50 years ago, Scott Hersey used
the original house as an office. Birming-
ham's famous architect, Wallace Frost,
became a tenant at the rear of the house
after he talked Hersey into converting the
old woodshed into a small studio. Later
he talked Hersey into building on the
larger studio with the high cathedral
ceiling.

Then, in 1941, the Hersey family moved
back into the house and Frost moved out.
Today, Mrs. Hersey, her daughters Shirley
and Louise and son Warren live in the
house which thelr family has owned for a
century! —-MT.

ALLEN HOUSE BUILT ON SITE OF
"OLD RED SCHOOLHOUSE"
A lot of local history has taken place on
the Allen House site.

It all started in 1856, five years before
The War Between The States, when Elijah
Willits sold one acre of his original
quarter section of land to the Bloomfield
and Troy -Townships' Fractional School
District #1 for $150.

That one acre was on Mill Street {now
Maple) at the end of Southfield Road. Here
they built a red brick schoolhouse that
served the community for more than 12 years.

The schoolhouse later became a private
residence and Harry and Marion Allen bought
it in the mid-1920s. They intended to
enlarge it and live there, but contractors
advised against alterations because of
structural weaknesses. Instead, after 70
years on that site, the old red school-
house was torn down.

Part of the schoolhouse still remains
on that property, however, because the
Allens incorporated bricks from the school~
house into the construction of their new
home. Mrs. Allen lived there until 1969
when the city purchased the property and
designated it as part of the surrounding

-Continued on page &



-Continued from page 4
Historic Park.

Mrs. Allen's father, Warren D.

Clizbe, was Birmingham's village president
for several terms between 1914 and 1923.
Her husband, Harry, also served as the last
village president and the first mayor,
serving at the time of the city's incor-
poration. Her son, James, was mayor in
1956.

The proposal on the 1969 ballot in-
cluded the purchase of the Allen House
and the relocation of the Hunter House
to the Historic Park. The park, located
on the north side of West Maple at the
intersection of Southfield Road, is
kept in a natural state and will become an
arboretum of Michigan trees and shrubs.

The Allen House was formally opened
to the community in the fall of 1977.
Today it is used as a community activity
center for wedding receptions, teas,
lectures and seminars. Those interested
in using the house may call 642-2817 for
more information.

Also located in the Allen House is a
Museum Room of Birmingham-related artifacts
that is open to the public on the first
Sunday of every month from 2-4 p.m. —--LBT.

DELINQUENT DUES
Historical Society Treasurer Trudy Wenzl
reports that as of March 1, members had
paid less than one-third of their annual
dues. The treasury is thus down some
$800 for 1980. Dues were payable January 1.
Members are urged to send their checks,
made payable to the Birmingham Historical
Society, as soon as possible to Trudy's
attention at the society address. So far,
we have managed to accomplish a lot on a
modest budget -- but a budget is no better
than revenue in hand. Think of it this
way -- you receive a year's worth of pro-
grams (5), the newsletter (6), access
to the Hunter and Allen houses and, of
course, the feeling of contributing to
the preservation of the city's heritage
for the price of four gallons of gas.
(Maybe three-and-a-half gallons next week!)
For your convenience, a membership form
has been provided in this issue. Simply
fill out, tear out and send with your check
to the listed address. Remember, this
form can be used to give a gift membership
to a friend as well.

e —,—,—,—,—,YTYT = =5 e e e

A COMMUNITY'S CHEST
No donation to the John W. Hunter House has
equalled the Empire cherry chest of drawers
presented to the society in 1978 by
Mr. and Mrs. John C. Keyser, former resident:
of Birmingham, now residing in Grand Rapids.
Believed to have been made in upstate New
York, the large chest of drawers was brought
to Michigan in the early 1830s by the John
Lawson family, probably by way of the Erie
Canal and possibly across Lake Erie on the
renowned ship "Walk-on-the-Water."

Mary, daughter of John Lawson and
inheritor of the chest of drawers, married
John L. Keyser, early settler from New York
State, who was born in 1814 and died in
1891. Keyser, who is buried in Greenwood
Cemetery, was the great-grandfather of the
donor. In the Hunter House is a photocopy
and accompanying news item from an 1891
copy of The Ececentric reporting the death
of John Lawson within days of the death of
Daniel Hunter, younger brother of John
Hunter. The news item credits John Lawson
with having built the first house on Mill
Street, now Maple.

It can only be assumed that John Hunter
and John Lawson were reasonably well
acquainted and that, in all probability,
the former was aware of the existence of
the chest of drawers which, although 150
years old, is in superb condition. For
most of those 150 years it has been in Bir-
mingham and there is no reason to believe
it will not be here 150 years from now.--BL.

CORRECTION
In the last issue of Birming-
ham Heritage, an error was made
in Acquisition Chairman Bill
Lyman's "Want List" for the Hunter
House (page 8). The items listed
under the heading "Dining Room"
were actually needed for the Living
Room or Parlor. The Dining Room
"wants" were omitted. They are:

Country sideboard, prints, portraits,
landscap2 paintings, fireplace bel-
lows, wrought-iron andirons, pair

of brass candlesticks, wrought-iron
fire tools, blown three-mold glass.
Remember, items from the period

1800-50 are most desirable. Contact
Bill through the society mailing
address.



WELCOME TO THE ALLEN HOUSE - A Community
Activity Center
in
Birmingham's Historic Bark

The Allen House 1% situated on the first land pur-—
chased in what is now Birmingham. On December dh 5
1818, Elijah Willits bought a quarter section,

160 acres, which is the area now bounded by Maple
on the south, 0ak on the north, Pierce Street on
the east (if it were projected north of Maple)

and Baldwin on the west.

The first structure built on this portion of the
Willits tract was a brick school constructed in
1856. It was an elementary school, built by
Fractional School District #1, serving the Town-
ships of Bloomfield, West Bloomfield, Proy and
Southfield.

It served the community until 1869 when the Union
(later know as Hill) School was built at the
corner of Chester and Merrill Streets. The brick
schoolhouse then became a private residence.

In the mid-1920's Mr. and Mrs. Harry D. Allen
bought the converted school house and several
acres of land between Willits Street and Maple.
They planned to modernize the structure for their
residence. However, the story goes, when conver-
sion work began, one of the brick walls gave way
and the contractor recommended that they start
over with a new house,

Plans were prepared and the new house was com-
pleted in 1927. It is situated on the exact site
of the old schoolhouse and all of the bricks came
from the school building.

In the late 1960's the Allen family offered to
sell the house and remaining 1.67 acres of land
to the City of Birmingham. {(Several years before
the Allens had given to the City a substantial
portion of their land on the west which was
adjacent to the Rouge River valley land already
owned by the City.)

In the April, 1969, municipal election the
residents of Birmingham approved an expendi-
ture of funds required to purchase the

Allen House and 1.67 acres of land to

create the Historic Park and to move the
John W. Hunter House onto the property.

Mrs. Allen continued to live in the house
until her death in early 1973. She was the
daughter of Warren D. Clizbe, three-time
President of the Village of Birmingham and
superintendent of the Union School. Her
husband was Mayor of the City of Birmingham,
a4 post later held by her son, James.

In early 1974 the City Commission of
Birmingham approved as a major Bicentennial
broject the renovation of the Allen House
to become a community activity center.

The decoration and furnishing of the Allen
House is under the direction of designer
Joan Lyman.

The Museum Room in the Allen House, made
possible by funds provided by the Birmingham
Rotary Club and Birmingham Historical Society,
contains many artifacts that pertain to the
history of the community. The Historical
Society encourages residents to donate or
loan items of local historical interest for
display in the Museum Roomn.

The Birmingham Branch Women's National Farm
and Garden Club is planning, planting and
maintaining the gardens around the Allen
House. The Maplewood Garden Club has
developed and maintains the gardens arocund
the John W. Hunter House.

Another ongoing project is the development of
a Michigan Arboretum in the Historic Park.
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il.ovely Residence Replaced *
7" Village’s 1st Schoolhouse

This is g story of a plot of land, the buildings on it and
he people associated with this bit of Birmingham history.

Situated on one of the city’s most beautiful sites over-
ooking the River Rouge valley, stands the home of Mr. and
Mrs. Harry Allen, 556 W. Maple.

The location is an old and interesting one as far as the city’s
history is concerned—for in 1855, it was here that the first
red brick schoolhouse in Birmingham was built.

The names of the teachers, thet

school enrollment, the important
happenings of that school are now
fargetten, for all records of Bir-
mingham’s early school history
have been lost.

In 1869 wunolher schooihouse,
now called Hill school, was com-
pleted and the old schoeol property
was abandoned.

The land and the first school-

house then changed hands several
times, It first was sold to William
R. Wond (1869) who converted the
old school house into a home, to
George Shain (1873), lo Joseph
G. Barkley (1873), and then to
Horace A. Randall (1879) who
remodeled the place into one of
the first residences in the village.
/ [ ¥ [
WHILE THE exterior remained
unchanged, Horace Randall made
improvements in the house that
was very modern for 1879,

According to DMinnie Hlunt
Saitzer of Pontiac, an “old timer”
of Birmingham, Mr. Randall had a
Peter Smith Hot Water Heater
installed in the southwest corner
of the dining room. The heating
pipes ran around the walls of the
room near the floor and were
decoratively covered with bronze
paint.

An icebox was built into the
l back wing of the house, just like
those then used in meat markets,
only smaller, and water from the
well was piped into the kitchen
sink by the use of a hydraulic ram.
{One elderly neighbor insisted on
ealling this a “high-frolicking
{ram.”)

v ¥ 7

THE WINDOWS of the living
room and parlor were tall and wide
and on the wide window sills were
flower boxes filled with flowers,
ag Mr. Randall loved working with
| plants.
| Outside, on the west side of the
lawn, was a stone retaining wall
and below it a park, enclosed with
a picket fence, Within the en-
closure, Randall had two deer

village children.

In an announcement in The Ee-
centric, Mr. Randall complained
that the village boys were forever
breaking the pickets from around
the enclosure. While he didn't
object, he said, to their going into
the park, he did object to their de-
stroying his property in this
manner.

r 7 v

THE PICKET FENCE has long
|since gone, but a visitor to the
{ Allen property today will find the
| fencing on the Willets side broken

o &

which were quite a novelty to thel

| down. Birmingham Iads still are
getting into the prounds.

{7 Mr, Randall had difficulty with
dogs chasing his deer, ioo. On one
oceasion, Lyman B. Peabody's dog
got in and was raising quite &
rumpus with the deer,

The dog was carted back to the
Peabody home (where the
Christian ~ Science church now
stands on the corner of Willets and
Chester) in a wheelbarrow. Mr.
Randall only meant lo chase the
dog off the grounds, but Rover
got in the way of the buckshot.
While the Peabody dog recovered
from the effects of his visit, there
is no further evidence that he re-
visited Randall’s park.

In 1880, a young man mamed
Warren D. Clizbe came Lo Birming-
iham from Quiney, Mich., Lo be
superintendent of the Birmingham
school, o~
T T’ L4

HE BOARDED and roomed with
Lyman B, Peabody, & school board
member, around the corner of the
block from the Randall property.

In his walks around the village,
Clizbe often passed the pleasant
little home of Horace Randall.
That, he decided, waz where he
| would like tp live some day.

W. D. Clizbe feil in love with
one of his teachers—young Nellie
Richardson who taught the second
primary grade. In fact, pretty
Nellie ~Richardson, daughter of
Freeman Richardson, village
blacksmith, had ecaught his eye
from the very first school teacher's
meeting that Clizbe had called.

Before W. D. Clizbe left
Birmingham (1882) to be super-
intendent of the school at Lapeer,
Mich., he and Neilie were married.

r ¥ !

AFTER FIVE YEARS as head

of the Lapeer school, he went to
Tonin, Mich., where re remained
for five years as superintendent.
In 1892, the Clizbes with tiheir
daughter Marion, (now Mrs. Harry
Allen) came back to Birmingham
1to live.
Clizbe entered into the real
‘estate and insurance business in
Birmingham.  While his original
desire to own the Randall property
was not forgotten, the opportunity
for his acquiring it was not yet
at hand.

In the meantime, Horace
Randall’s two sons, Broox and
Tracy, had grown Lo manhood. His
wife, Julia Hunt Randall, had died
and Horace, remarried, was living
in Detroit.

T L4 f
ABOUT 1899, the old homestead

I
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torney, who in turn sold it to
Clizbe about 1912. It remained the
Clizbe home for many years.
W. D. Clizbe served Birmingham
long and well. He served on the
board of eduecntion and as mayor
of the Village (1917, 1920, 1921.}
Nellie Richardson Clizbe was very
active in the Presbyterian church
and a women’s group in the church
was named the Nellie Clizhe Guild
in her henor.
When the property came into
the pussession of Mr. aud Mes
Harry Allen, u general remodeling |
of the old homestead was planned. |
Buildings in 1855 did not have |
buseemnts, but during the en-|
suing years a small section under-
neath the back of the house, just |
larpe enough for the instalintion
of # furnace, had been excavaled, g
r 7 i

THE ALLENS desired a full
basement so ihe old brick walls
were “shored up’ and a workman
with a team of horses began re-
moving the dirt, sand and gravel
in preparation for the basement
that was Lo be.
1t was a hot day and as the
horses were dragging oubt one
particular load of dirt, the work-
man went along with it, thinking,
perhaps, to sit under a shady tree
and cool off a bit before going
back to his labors.
It was the wisest decision he
ever made, for no sooner than he
emerged from the excavation than
the entire east brick wall came
plunging down, missing him by
inches.
T ¥ L4

FURTHER REMODELING
plans were abandoned after this,
and the® Allens built the lovely
home which now stands on the
premises.

Mrs. Allen, who dearly loved the
old homestead, had the bricks
saved and cleaned. They were used
in the chimney !91 the front of the
present home.

According to Mr. Allen's father,
John Allen, the bricks for the
original school house were made in
Birmingham at a forgotten brick
yard near Maple and Worth
streets. After being formed, they
were laid out in the sun to dry.
Mrs. Allen has saved a few of the
bricks which show the tracks of
a turkey and a dog who had walked
gn_ 5.he bricks before they had

ried.

r

MRS, ALLEN also has saved as
mementos some of the wooden pegs
which were used in the roof of
the old schoolhouse—hand carved
oaken pegs about a foot long.

Almost a hundred years have
passed since romping school
children played outside the red
brick school house. The school
house and the pleasant old home-
stead are now gone, but the lovely
vista of the River Rouge, winding
its lazy way through the valley,
remains for present day visitors to

was sold to A. P. Jacobs, an at-

gee.
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%‘,ﬂﬂmingwm MEMORANDUM

A Walkable Commuumiy e —
Planning Division

DATE: March 29, 2018
TO: Historic District Commission
FROM: Matthew Baka, Senior Planner

SUBJECT: Signage standards study session

Over the past several months the Historic District Commission and Design Review Board
members have been having informal discussions regarding the differences between the Overlay
signage standards and the standard sign ordinance. These discussions have been initiated by a
number of sign reviews and variance applications that have come to the Board for review as
part of their attempts to be allowed signage in line with the standard sign ordinance rather than
the Overlay sign standards. Specifically, the discussion has centered on the type and amount of
signage that would be permitted in most areas of the Cities but are prohibited on buildings or
sites that were developed under the Overlay standards. These topics include the following;

e The number of signs permitted determined by the number of entrances;
e Signage for upper floor commercial tenants is prohibited;
e Height of signs restricted to half the height permitted in other areas.

In addition to the differing restrictions listed above there are also subtle differences between
the two ordinances which make interpretation and enforcement difficult and confusing for
business owners and sign companies who are not familiar with Birmingham ordinances. The
Commission expressed a desire to study this issue to look at possible amendments that could
be made to improve the two ordinances so that they are more easily implemented and
understood. To that end planning staff has created a chart that illustrates the main differences
between the ordinance sections and how they affect the use of signage in the City. This chart
is intended as a starting point for discussion.

SUGGESTED ACTION:

Once the Commission has identified potential changes or improvements that could be made to
the ordinance staff should be directed to draft ordinance amendment language for study at a
future meeting.



General Sign Ordinance

Downtown Overlay Sign Ordinance

Combined sign area shall not exceed 1 ft* (1.5 ft* for
Woodward addresses) for each linear foot of principal
building frontage.

Each business, whose principal square footage is on the first
story, may have one sign per entry.

o Ground sign: 30 ft? per side, 60 ft’ total

Total Area o Not addressed in Overlay Sign Ordinance
o Projecting wall signs: 7.5 ft* per side, 15 ft* total Pedestrian sign: 1.5 ft. vertical by 4 ft. horizontal
i igns: 1.5 ft.i i
o  Window signs: 12 ft per side, 18 ft> on Woodward V\(mdovy S1gNs: may pot ex‘ceed 5, sl Yertlcal
dimension and 4 ft. in horizontal dimension.
Name letter signs: 24 in., 36 in. for Woodward addresses Sign band shall be a maximum of 1.5 ft. in height, 2 ft. for
Wall signs: 3 ft., 4 ft. for Woodward addresses Woodward addresses.
Sign Height
. . Ground signs: 8 ft. maximum above street level Not addressed in Overlay Sign Ordinance
Business may locate multiple signs on differing facades of Buildings are permitted one sign per entrance regardless of the
Cgrl?er the building provide they stay within the parameters number of frontages a given business may have.
Buildings permitted by ord. regarding height and area
Any Business that operates on site may locate multiple signs Each business, whose principal square footage is on the first
Upper Floor on differing facades of the building provided they stay story, may have one sign per entry.
. Tenant within the parameters permitted by ord. regarding height
Signage and and area.
Above
Signs must have a 6 inch minimum separation from the wall Maximum of 1.5 feet in vertical dimension and 4 feet in
Wall face, and may not project more than 30 inches beyond the horizontal dimension.
Mounted property line.
Blade Signs
Building Identification: Non-illuminated signs identifying the One sign will be allowed on the principal building frontage.
. entire structure by a building name may be permitted above Signs identifying the entire structure by a building name may be
Building the first floor. permitted on the sign band.

Identification
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